

AGENDA FOR PEDALS MONTHLY MEETING:

7.30 p.m. on Monday 16 January 2012

in the upper room of The Globe PH, 152 London Road, NG2 3BQ (between London Road and Meadows Way, on corner with Ryehill Street, just north of Trent Bridge)

1. Welcome, and apologies for absence, and including brief introductions

2. Minutes of the previous Pedals Meeting (21 November 2011) and matters arising / update including
 - Pedals marquee repair and storage
 - responsibilities and future storage arrangements for all the Pedals display items and equipment and managing request for appearances at events and organisation of volunteers to help.

3. Future of Rural Rides and possible new funding bid for Rural Rides for All from 2012, with regard to:
 - our experience over the last year with the Awards for All grant, including our partnership working with Ridewise and the implications for our other campaigning work, person power and priorities
 - the aims and scope of any new bids, whether related to Rural Rides or some other Pedals activity
 - who would be involved in the detailed work on a new bid and how this work would be overseen and supported.

4. Report on recent meetings by people who have attended on behalf of Pedals.

5. Finance and Membership (Chris Gardner and Pete Elderton to report)

6. Forthcoming events / meetings
 - Pedals meetings
 - Other meetings / events, including detailed arrangements for the Pedals contribution to the Light Night on Fri 10 Feb.

7. Cycle facility and traffic management matters

8. Miscellaneous items

9. Any other business